
Azurite, Inc. 
10001 CR 12 P.O. Box 338 
Cotopaxi, Colorado 81223 

719-942-4178 
 
March 10, 2020 
 
Mr. Tim Cazier, PE, Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street   Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE:  TALLAHASSE PIT M-1999-003  TR  EXTENSION REQUEST 
 
Dear Mr. Cazier, 
 
Due to rough ground conditions at the Tallahassee Pit site these past couple of months, I 
have not been able to schedule a site visit and attend to the realignment of boundary 
markers that define the 9.9 permitted area.  Please consider this request for extension of 
due date for corrective action via technical revision for permit M-1999-003.  With the 
lessening snow cover, I plan on visiting the site this week and should have an application 
for technical revision prepared for filing within the next two weeks.  I would appreciate 
your consideration of a 30 day extension of due date for filing the TR.  Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Kenneth S. Klco, Consulting Geologist 
Azurite, Inc., Agent for Seifert Enterprises LLC   
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